
                          July 24, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO:      L. Joseph Callan  
                    Executive Director for Operations

FROM:               John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

SUBJECT:            STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-97-138 -
                    TERMINATION OF FORT ST. VRAIN NUCLEAR
                    GENERATING STATION OPERATING LICENSE

This is to advise you that the Commission has not objected to the
staff plans to terminate the Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Generating
Station license and to release the site for unrestricted use.

cc:  Chairman Jackson
     Commissioner Dicus 
     Commissioner Diaz 
     Commissioner McGaffigan 
     OGC
     CIO
     CFO
     OCA
     OIG
     Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
     PDR
     DCS


